Ishan Surtani

From: Ashay Desai

Sent: 13 March 2024 09:56
To: Ishan Surtani
Subject: FW: Desk Monitors
FYI

Thank you

Regards

Ashay Desai

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Date: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 at 9:55 AM

To: Devang Shah <devang.shah@k-corp.in>, Arindam Chakraborty
<arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>, Vivek Raghunath
<vivek.raghunath@charcoalconcepts.com>, Ranjan Chakraborty <ranjan.chakraborty@bombay-
brasserie.in>, Rupesh Kumar Modi <rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>

Cc: Naveen Jain (K Hospitality Corp) <naveen.jain@k-corp.in>, Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp)
<karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Desk Monitors

Okay for me

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai

From: Devang Shah <devang.shah@k-corp.in>

Date: Monday, 4 March 2024 at 3:09 PM

To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>, Ashay Desai
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>, Vivek Raghunath <vivek.raghunath@charcoalconcepts.com>,
Ranjan Chakraborty <ranjan.chakraborty@bombay-brasserie.in>, Rupesh Kumar Modi
<rupesh.modi@joshhindia.com>

Cc: Naveen Jain (K Hospitality Corp) <naveen.jain@k-corp.in>, Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp)
<karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Subject: Desk Monitors

Dear Business Heads,

Please share your respective Approvals for the Monitors for us to raise the PR for capex in Safal :

1. Kapco
a. Arindam C.
b. AshayD.
2. DCPL
a. VivekR.

b. Ranjan C.-Bombay Brasserie
c. Rupesh M.-Josh



The model we have finalised is Samsung M5
Please share your approvals on this specific email for the team to take this forward.
Regards,

Devang Shah
DGM-IT.



